State of California Board of State and Community Corrections

DATE: June 8, 2017 AGENDA ITEM: B
TO: BSCC Chair and Members
FROM: John Prince, Deputy Director, john.prince2@bscc.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Senate Bill 1022 (Adult Local Criminal Justice Facilities Construction
Financing Program) San Joaquin County Scope Change: Requesting
Approval.

Summary

This agenda item requests that the Board of State and Community Corrections approve San
Joaquin County’s request for a scope change of its Senate Bill 1022 Adult Local Criminal
Justice Facilities Construction Financing Program (SB 1022) facility.

Background

At the January 16, 2014 BSCC meeting San Joaquin County received a conditional partial
award of $33,352,000 from SB 1022. This award is for the construction of a new 384-bed
detention and program facility (Attachment B-1).

The BSCC has received a letter from San Joaquin County, dated May 2, 2017, requesting a
revised scope (Attachment B-2). The proposed scope change reduces the bed count to
house 256 medium security offenders, and adds a medical clinic and space for in-person
visitation.

Recommendation/Action Needed
1. Staff recommends the Board approve San Joaquin County’s request to change the
scope of its SB 1022 project financing for Adult Local Criminal Justice Facilities.

Attachments

B-1: January 16, 2014 BSCC Board Meeting Agenda Item H
B-2: San Joaquin County Letter, dated May 2, 2017
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